(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[JrPekur [ war [] man

(Businessﬁntity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

COffice Use Only

LR

500180896285

SO

. DENNARD




Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: Varnadore, RoseAnn

Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 7:22 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST CORRECTION

Rose Ann Varnadore

Senior Section Administrator
Division of Corporations
Tel. 850-245-6923

Fx. 850-245-6804

You can't expect people to look eye to eve with you if you are looking down on them.

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously
assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you In advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=RVarnadore@dos.state.fl.us

From: Valerie Noel [mailto:valeriencel@ymail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 2:59 PM

To: Varnadore, RoseAnn

Subject: Fw: ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST CORRECTION

HELLO, THERE WAS A MISTAKE IN OUR ADDRESS CHANGE AND I SENT A SECOND
EMAIL WITH THE CORRECTION AND THE CORRECTION WAS NEVER MADE., I WAS
TOLD TO FORWARD THE SAME EMAIL TO YOU WITH THE ADDRESS CHANGE
CORRECTION...THANKS IN ADVANCE...

NEW BEGINNING CHURCH OF DELIVERANCE FOR ALL NATIONS BY FAITH..

--- On Sun, 5/2/10, Valerie Noel <valerienoel@ymail.com> wrote:

From: Valerie Noel <valerienoel@ymail.com>

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST CORRECTION
To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Date: Sunday, May 2, 2010, 11:02 PM

¥ ATTENTION*** AN EMAIL WAS PREVIOUSLY SENT FROM OUR CHURCH
BUT THE ADDRESS WAS INCORRECT. THATS WHY THIS SECOND EMAIL IS
BEING SENT WITH THE CORRECTION. WE TRUELY APOLOGIZE.

ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST FOR:

NEW BEGINNING CHURCH OF DELIVERANCE FOR ALL NATIONS BY FAITH, INC
DOCUMENT NUMBER: N08000010577 =

NEW PRINCIPAL ADDRESS: 7140 NORTH WEST MIAMI COURT UNIT 2, MIAMI FL.
33150

NEW MAILING ADDRESS: 7140 NORTH WEST MIAMI COURT UNIT 2, MIAMI FL.
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33150

REGISTERED AGENT NAME AND NEW ADDRESS:
. JULES, ERICK
7140 NORTH WEST MIAMI COURT UNIT 2, MIAMI FL 33150
OFFICER/DIRECTOR DETAIL NEW ADDRESS: 7140 NORTH WEST MIAMI COURT
UNIT 2, MIAMI FL. 33150

THANKS IN ADVANCE
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